MEMORANDUM

May 12, 2017

TO: Barry Harrelson
Historical Review Program, Office of Information Management
Central Intelligence Agency

CC: Bob Skwirot
CIA Team Coordinator, ARRB

FROM: Irene Marr
Senior Analyst, ARRB

SUBJECT: Referral of Carter Library Documents containing CIA Equities

Enclosed please find five documents relevant to the Kennedy assassination, transferred from the
President Carter Library, which contain CIA equities.  As of yet, these documents have not been
assigned record identification forms (RIFs) and are now designated as documents #1, 2, 3, 4, and 5.
Once you have made your determinations to release and/or sanitize these records, the Carter Library
shall prepare the RIFs prior to their release at NARA.

We would like to present these documents to the Review Board at the next Board meeting on March
10, and request that you return to us your consent to release, and/or any postponements taken on, this

set of documents on or before March 6.

Thank you for your cooperation.



